



Professional
Consultant
 with more than
experience in
 the field of
 radiology

Married
 No. of dependents 4
 Male .
 D.o.b:11-04-1958
 Religion: Muslim
 Nationality: Pakistani
 Weight:98 kg
 Height:6 feet.
 LAHORE -Pakistan.
 Present Address : KSA
 00966

summary
Radiologist
30 years'
 health care in
 diagnostic
 especially in

MRI,CT,ULTRASOUND, X RAYS AND ALLIED IMAGING . Skilled in providing consultations and advising institutions or the governments for diagnostic imaging projects from feasibility to operations.

Skills

Pediatric and General radiology, neuroimaging, women's imaging, MRI, Ultrasound, Doppler studies, CT scans and x rays studies interpretations and reporting, non-vascular interventions, Tele-radiology services .

Work history

July 2014 **MOH, KSA** SAKAKA
 — **Consultant Radiologist**
 Current Reporting imaging studies, like MRI, CT , ULTRASOUND AND ALLIED IMAGING .Consulting with other consultants ,coordinating with management for smooth functioning of the department .involved actively in CME activities .

July 1997 **Children's hospital and the institute of child health , lahore -Pakistan**
 — Senior Consultant Radiologist, Associate prof. of Radiology
 July 2014 March 2009 to 12th July 2014: Associate Professor & Head of Radiology (Children's hospital and institute of child health Lahore-680 bedded hospital)

Training & teaching under and postgraduate students in diagnostic imaging and supervising and reporting the procedures and exams in x rays, ultrasound, color Doppler ultrasound ,CT and MRI for in and out patients ,interventions and procedures. And Managing the department.

1997-March 2009: **Senior Consultant Radiologist** (Children's hospital and institute of child health Lahore)

2009 till today: Faculty member, convener of medical imaging technology & examiner school of allied health sciences affiliated with University of health sciences, Lahore Pakistan.

July 1989 **MAYO HOSPITAL** LAHORE
 — **CONSULTANT RADIOLOGIST**
 July 1994 1989 to 1994:Consultant Radiologist (Mayo Hospital (MORE THAN 2000 BEDED HOSPITAL), Lahore)

Reporting all procedures and exams in diagnostic imaging in X-ray, Ultrasound for Inpatients & Outpatients.

September 1994
 —
 April 2006

LAHORE MEDICAL IMAGING PRIVATE LIMITED
 CHIEF EXECUTIVE & CONSULTANT RADIOLOGIST

LAHORE

Establishing a state of the art private imaging centre, and introduced the cutting edge (MRI) technology for the first time in the province of the Punjab. Was reporting and training and teaching post graduate students in radiology for FCPS program.

Education

1986/1989	Thomas Jefferson medical hospital, PA, USA certificates of specialized training & visiting fellowship: diagnostic ultrasound	USA
1985-1986	UNITED HOSPITAL & MEDICAL CENTRE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION OF SPECIALIZED TRAINING CSST: DIAGNOSTIC ULTRASOUND	NEW YORK, NJ, USA
1989	PUNJAB UNIVERSITY DMRD: DIAGNOSTIC RADIOLOGY	LAHORE
2011	AI DUPONT CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL VISITING SCHOLAR : PEDIATRIC RADIOLOGY	USA
2015	Dignity group associated with Arizona medical association- CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION OF SPECIALIZED TRAINING -CSST : DIAGNOSTIC RADIOLOGY IN THE FIELD OF CORDONARY CT ANGIOGRAPHY	USA
2011	AI DUPONT CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL CERTIFICATES OF COMPLETION OF SPECIALIZED TRAINING CSST : HIPPA COMPLIANCE	DELAWARE-USA
1983	PUNJAB UNIVERSITY -KEMC Bachelor of Science: MBBS	LAHORE
1976	AITCHISON COLLEGE Secondary Education Exam FELLOW OF SCINCE FSc	LAHORE

Accomplishments

PUBLICATIONS & PAPERS

1. Polysplenia syndrome associated with situs inverses abdominus and type I jejunal atresia. Dr. Farooq Rasool, Dr. Bilal Mirza AJASPJ case accepted 18.4.11
2. "Correlation of Magnetic Resonance Patterns of Lumbar Disc Disease with Clinical Symptomatology of Patients"
FULLTEXT PDF
Farhana Younas, Rafia Shahzad, Farooq Rasool
3. Role of ultrasound in ESWL,
Medical Herald.
4. Role of color Doppler, ultrasound in erectile dysfunction
Arab Medical Journal.
5. Public Awareness in Radiation Protection

6. Clinical Indications of MRI
Medical News

7. Role of MRI in Oncology
8. Interpretation of routine chest radiographs
9. Role of ultrasound and comparison with ERCP in obstructive jaundice in collaboration with Prof. Nusrat Ullah Ch, Mayo Hospital in 350 cases.
10. Renal biopsy in childhood nephritic syndrome. (JCPSP volume 12 No. 8 August 2002)
11. Nephronophthisis: A Variant (JCPSP volume 15 No. 06 June 2005).
12. Medial collateral ligament injuries; assessment with MRI
Professional Med Jun 2002;9(2):96-99.
13. Multiple Sclerosis in A Tropical Population.
Pakistan J Neurol Jun 1998;4(1):16-24.
14. Cochlear implant in children's hospital, our experience- published in 2010
15. Anti-coagulants followed by long term use of azathioprine and aspirin in childhood primary arterial stroke. JCPSP under printing
16. Diagnostic role of neuro sonography in the evaluation of intracranial hemorrhages in premature and low birth weight infants-under printing
17. Bisphosphonate therapy improves biochemical, Radiological & clinical parameters in children with osteogenesis imperfect.(Pakistan pediatric journal, Vol.34(3) September 2010

18-Sedation and General Anesthesia for Magnetic Resonance Imaging Examination in Children
NAZIA AKHTAR, ZIA HAIDER, FAROOQ RASOOL
Pak Pediatr J 2013; 37(4): 226-30
Department of Pediatric Anesthesia, The Children's Hospital & Institute of Child Health, Lahore.

18.
Affiliations

DISTINCTIONS AND AWARDS:

Ex.President society of pediatric Radiology of Pakistan (SPRP)

Volunteer teleradiology services to south African hospital on the platform of world federation of pediatric imaging (WFPI).

1. Pioneer in introducing state of the art **MRI technology in Punjab province** in private sector, 1994.
2. Developed state of the art diagnostic imaging centre having MRI & spiral CT-Scanner along with other related imaging equipment in collaboration with hospital and Government authorities for the Children's Hospital, Lahore, Pakistan.
3. Honored by addition of his name in who's is who in Medicine & Health care in the world in millennium addition-2000.
4. Consultant Radiologist for USA immigration at Wilshire medical centre.
5. Member Pakistan Science Association.
6. Member of American Institute of Ultrasound in Medicine.
7. Member of Pakistan Ultrasound Society.

8. Life Member Radiological Society of Pakistan.
 9. Consultant Imaging Physician for Pakistan Cricket Board.
 10. Joint secretary, unique healthcare society.
 11. Member clinical Magnetic Resonance society of USA.
 12. Representing Asia's largest and world's 4th largest group in health care group in Pakistan called APOLLO HOSPITALS FROM INDIA.
 13. Established telemedicine link in Pakistan between India and Pakistan.
 14. Examiner and paper setter for university of health sciences, Lahore Pakistan
 15. Convener for medical imaging technology BSc Honours programme at school of allied health sciences, Lahore -Pakistan
 16. Attended many national and international radiological meetings and conferences in Pakistan and abroad.
 17. Editor Radiopedia magazine in genitourinary section.
 18. Consultant imaging specialist for Pakistan cricket board & Pakistan hockey federation.
 19. Member Rotary club international, Lahore Pakistan
- sports, hockey, swimming, athletics

SPORTS:

Member Pakistan Hockey Team under 21 and represented the Country in Spain, England, Holland, Yugoslavia, Pakistan and played 29 international matches.

Captain Punjab University Hockey Team, 1981-82.

Member Punjab University Hockey Team, 1976-1982

Awarded University Blue in Hockey, 1981-82

Sports Secretary of King Edward Medical College, Lahore, 1981-83

Gold Medalist for the best sportsman for 1978-79 & 1981.

Member Lahore Zone Hockey team, 1978-81

Captain King Edward Medical College Hockey Team, 1981-83

Captain Aitchison College Hockey Team, 1975-76.

Awarded Gold Medal & Full College Blazer for the best sportsman, 1975-76.

Winner of 400 meters open Punjab & runners-up in 400 meters in Pakistan University in Athletics.

Record Holder for Pakistan under 18 swimming championship in Breast stroke

Member Punjab & Lahore swimming & athletic teams

Winner 1600 meters cycle race at Aitchison College & 400 meters in athletics.

Additional information

- **Summary of Professional Experience**

Vast experience in MRI ,Ultrasound and allied imaging ,tele radiology and project consultation.

- **Pediatric Radiology (17 years +)**

Volunteer Pediatric radiology consultation to South Africa on the platform of world federation of pediatric imaging-(USA).

Adult Radiology & Women imaging (30 years +)

Teaching experience: 17 years +

Associate professor of Radiology: children's hospital and the institute of child health, Lahore

1. Associate professor of radiology: Riphah international university, Lahore

Teaching and training under and postgraduate classes and students in radiology, pediatric radiology, doctorate of physiotherapy, medical imaging technology BSc. honors and had been convener for the course by allied school of technology children's hospital affiliated with university of health sciences. Had been examiner for under and post graduate exams conducted by university of health sciences, Lahore and Riphah international university, Lahore.

LaoJeeJobs